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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, 31 March 2023 2:23 PM
To: LEE KATIE; SUR; assignments; JOANNE YONG
Subject: RE: OUR REF : AM-INS-A106-SNG1638B-2023.JGV  &  YR REF:  YN5288 J

Dear Katie, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 1:42 PM 
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: JOANNE YONG <joanneyong@uoi.com.sg> 
Subject: FW: OUR REF : AM-INS-A106-SNG1638B-2023.JGV & YR REF: YN5288 J 
Importance: High 
 
Dear LKK, 
 
Kindly proceed to conduct PRI of vehicle SNG1638B and acknowledge receipt of this new assignment. 
 
 

Regards, 

Katie Lee 
Senior Manager 
Claims  

 

United Overseas Insurance Limited 
146 Robinson Road, #02-01, UOI Building, Singapore 068909    
Main  • (65) 6222 7733 | DID • (65) 6490 9318  | Fax • (65) 6327 3872  |  Email • katielee@uoi.com.sg 
 

UOI EMAIL DISCLAIMER 

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy, 
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed, 
neither UOI nor any entity in the UOI Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily 
represent the opinion of UOI or any entity in the UOI Group. 

 

From: Ashley Tan <ashley@astute.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 2:36 PM 
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To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; mrstan@astute.com.sg 
Cc: JOANNE YONG <joanneyong@uoi.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: OUR REF : AM-INS-A106-SNG1638B-2023.JGV & YR REF: YN5288 J 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Dear Katie 
 
I refer to your email below. 
 
We will proceed to do direct settlement with you directly.  
 
We will liaise with LKK on the survey as per your arrangement. 
 
Thank you.  
 
 
 
Best regards 

Ashley Tan 
Astute Autoworks Pte Ltd 
60 Jalan Lam Huat 
#02-16/17 Carros Centre 
Singapore 737869 
Mobile: 9816 4151 
DID: 6530 3611 
Fax: 6530 3711 
Email: ashley@astute.com.sg 
 
 

From: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 2:28 PM 
To: mrstan@astute.com.sg 
Cc: Ashley Tan <ashley@astute.com.sg>; JOANNE YONG <joanneyong@uoi.com.sg> 
Subject: FW: OUR REF : AM-INS-A106-SNG1638B-2023.JGV & YR REF: YN5288 J 
Importance: High 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Mrs Tan, 
 
As spoken, we are prepared to offer direct settlement.    Kindly advise. 
 
 

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

 

From: LEE KATIE  
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 12:09 PM 
To: Jennifer Guay <jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com> 
Cc: jacquiwong@visionlawllc.com; ashley@astute.com.sg; mrstan@astute.com.sg; JOANNE YONG 
<joanneyong@uoi.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: OUR REF : AM-INS-A106-SNG1638B-2023.JGV & YR REF: YN5288 J 
Importance: High 
 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Jennifer, 
 
Please advise. 
 
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 5:08 PM 
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
 
We propose to appoint LKK Auto Consultant as SJE. 
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Kindly advise. 
 
 

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

 

From: Jennifer Guay <jenniferguay@visionlawllc.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 3:25 PM 
To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg> 
Cc: jacquiwong@visionlawllc.com; ashley@astute.com.sg; mrstan@astute.com.sg 
Subject: OUR REF : AM-INS-A106-SNG1638B-2023.JGV & YR REF: YN5288 J 
Importance: High 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
UOI  INSURANCE  
Attn : Motor Claim Dept  
 
PRE - REPAIR SURVEY 
CLAIMANT:    CHEONG KONG CHUAN   
ACCIDENT INVOLVING  SNG 1638 B &  YN 5288 J ON 27 MARCH  2023 ALONG WOODLANDS SPECTRUM 1  
 
Dear  Sirs 
 
We are instructed by CHEONG KONG CHUAN   to notify you of a road accident on  27 MARCH  2023   at 
about  10.00hr   ALONG  WOODLANDS SPECTRUM 1   involving our client’s  SNG 1638 B  &  YN5288 J   driven by 
your driver at the material time.  
 
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damage. Before our client proceed to repair the damage vehicle, 
please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct 
a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall 
proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.   
 
Regards 
 
Jennifer Guay  
(Secretary ) 
VISION LAW LLC  
133 New Bridge Road #25-03/04/05 

 For Surveyor  
 
Please initial here after completion of pre-repair survey. 
Thank you. 
 
 
Appointed Surveyor:    ______________________ 
Name & Signature 
 
Contact :  ___________________ 
 
Date & Time  ____________________ 
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Chinatown Point  
Singapore 059413 
Tel : 6534 2811  
Fax :  6535 6802 
 
 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________ 
VISION LAW LLC 
Advocates & Solicitors 
(Incorporated with limited liability) 
Unique Entity No. 200721148H 
Address : 133 New Bridge Road #25-03/04/05 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________ 
 
DISCLAIMER: 
The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the 
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email  
by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing and/or 
disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any  
person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any errors or 
omissions in the contents resulting from email  
transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system. 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________
_____________________________________ 


